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US Customs Service (3£ 1301 Constitution Ave, NW, Washington H, iF : (202) 927-0400
EIREIPSSEE | DC 20229

http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/ f& H . (202) 927-2064
Commercial Services, #& i {¢ H 265 17# % O 3
Senior Customs bz s S T A (852) 2521 1467

Representative in HK(F (852) 2523 9011 P 4k 224
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US Trade Representative 600 17th Street, NW Washington, DC Hi 1F : (202) 395-5140
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http://www.ustr.gov/ f& H . (202) 395-4505
US Harmonized Tariff US Customs Service -
Schedule (3¢ [ #p il http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/

KB E) imp-exp/rulingharmoniz/index.htm

Committee for the U.S. Department of Commerce, U . (202) 482-3400
Implementation of International Trade Administration,

Textile Agreements, Office of Textiles and Apparel, f& B . (202) 482-0858

U.S. Department of Rm H3100, 14" and Constitution
Commerce (Fi 45 # 5 Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20230
41 5y By B $ 4T & http://otexa.ita.doc.gov/

o)
Consumer Product Safety 4330 East-West Highway Bethesda, Hi if :
Commission (Y4 7% f % Maryland (301) 504-0990
e ERR) (800) 638-2772

http://www.cpsc.gov/

f& H . (301) 504-0124

American National 11 West 42" Street, 13" Floor, New i if : 1212642 4900
Standards Institution York, NY10036
(ANSI) http://web.ansi.org f& H . 1212398 0023
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American Society for  ASTM, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West H i : (610) 832 9585
Testing and Materials Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959

(ASsTM) (¢ B X % 5 http://www.astm.org f& B . (610) 832 9555
oK)

National Center for National Institute of Standards and H, i : (301) 975-4040
Standards and Technology, Bldg 820, Room 164, 820 W

Certification Diamond Ave, Gaithersburg, MD 20899 f& ¥ : (301) 926-1559

Information
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Food and Drug FDA (HFE-88), 5600 Fishers Lane, IR
Administration (& 4 Rockville, MD 20857 (301) 975-4040/ 4038/ 4036/
K2y E B E) http://www. fda.gov/ 5155

f& B . (301)926-1559

Food Safety and Room 1175-South Building; 1400 MO . (202) 720-7943
Inspection Service (£ Independence Ave SW, Washington, DC
a2 4 KM R ) 20250 f& ¥ . (202) 720-1843

http://www.fsis.usda.gov/0A/haccp/
imphaccp.htm

US Department of 14" and Constitution Avenue N.W. Rm # if . (202) 482-0337
Commerce ( B 45 #F ) 3013, Washington, DC 20230
http://www.doc.gov/ f& H . (202) 482-3981

International Trade  7& 3¢ [ % K 3% W & 1 70 & & # iF . (800) 872-8723
Administration (& f5 http://www.ita.doc.gov
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Animal & Plant Health 4700 River Road, Riverdale, MD 20737 H i : (301) 734 8383
Inspection Service http://www.aphis.usda.gov

(APHIS), Department of f& B . (301) 734 6402
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US Fish and Wildlife Division of Law Enforcement, PO Box Hi i : (703) 358 1901
Service ( fa 2& 1 Hf 3247, Arlington, VA 22203-3247

4 W H JR ) http://ww.fws.gov f& H . (703) 358 2264
Patent and Trademark % F] H i% : Box Patent % A

Office ( © Al f§ 48 Application, Assistant Commissioner

Jal ) for Patents, Washington, DC 20231 HL i : (703) 305 3257

B d& il . Box NEW APP FEE, f& ¥ . (703) 305 7786
Assistant Commissioner for

Trademarks, 2900 Crystal Drive LR

Arlington, VA 22202-3513

http://ww.uspto.gov/ ML 1 - (800) 786 9199 Y (703)

308-4357
Direct Marketing 1120 Avenue of the Americas, New York, B 1% : (212) 768-7277
Association NY 10036-6700
(HE®H W) http://ww.The-dma.org/ f& B . (212) 719-1946
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German Information Postfach 11 07, Burggrafenstr, 4-10, B if :

Centre for Technical D-1000, Berlin 30
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Informationszentrum fur
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(DUTR)
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Anti-dumping Matters — Rue de la Loi/Wetstraat 200, B-1049 {£ L .

Brussels, Belgium

European Commission, WAL

Directorate-General for
External Relations:
Commercial Policy and
Relations with N
America, the Far East,
Australia and New
Zealand (Bk WMl & 1 &
AR R LR —
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Office for 20 Avenida dela Aguilera, E-03006 Hi if :

Harmonization in the Alicante, Spain

Internal Market (OHIM) f& H

(Fk ¥ & T ¥ Py http://www.oami.eu.int
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European Committee for 36 Rue de Stassart, B1050, Brussels, . if :

Standardization (CEN) Belgium

f& H .
Rk 91 #» #E tb Z& 51 http://www.cenorm.be
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EU textiles quota European Commission =
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Quota http://sigl.cec.eu.int/

Ok g5 21 ah | B
7R

Eur-Lex on EU Official Office for Official Publications of H if :
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L-2985 Luxembourg

http://europa.eu. int/eur-lex/
UK Customs & Excise Berkeley House, 304 Regents Park 1 (020) 7865 4400
Road, Finchley, London N3 2JY £ H : (020) 8346 9154
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http://www.hmce.gov.uk/
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of Customs http://www.customs.gov.cn f& B . (86-1) 519-4004
512-6020
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£ # . Ministry of % : 100731 %5 6708-1527
Foreign Trade and http://www.moftec.gov.cn
Economic Cooperation f& ¥ : (010) 6708-1513
(MOFTEC)
A #B . Ministry of b [H Jb mT o V4 O3 X V5 H (7 A H 3E : 86(010) 403-4433
Public Health MO 15 4% . 100044 5

http://www.moh.gov.cn f& 3L . 86(010) 401-4331

Kot 0 R oA b B Ode mToT Oy AL oMb UG fr 155 W 3 ¢ 86(010)6599-4328
K % )5 . State M 4% : 100020 5

Administration of http://ww.cig.gov.cn f£ . : 86(010)6599-4306
Import and Export

Commodities Inspection

(SACD)

H b 2 & &2+ bt B X074 k1 B35 . 86(010) 6801-3344,
B R 4 . China 5 HF 4% : 100860 5 6803-4830

Council for the http://www.ccpit.org/

Promotion of f& . : 86(010) 6803-0747
International Trade

(CCPIT)
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Intellectual Property I %% : 100088 %5
Office http://www.cpo.cn.net
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Department, Japan
External Trade
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http://www. jetro.go.jp/ f& H

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, CERRTTE
f& 11

Standards Division, Standards MR

Department, Agency of Industrial
Science and Technology, Ministry of
International Trade and Industry

3-4-3, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku,  Hi if :
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National Administration Azopardo 350 Piso 1

of Customs,

Administracion Nacional 1107 Buenos Aires, Argentina

del Aduanas
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Secretaria de Industria AV. Julio A. Roca 651-50 Piso, 1322 g % :

y Comercio Exterior
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Argentina Business
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Scretaria da Receita

Federal, Ministerio da

Fazenda
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Ministry of Industry,
Trade and Tourism
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Revenue Canada,
Customs, Excise and
Taxation
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Government of Canada
Primary Internet Site
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Department of Foreign
Affairs and
International Trade
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Buenos Aires, Argentina
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Bartolome Mitre 326, 1/F, Office #: H if :

109, (1036) Buenos Aires, Argentina
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Esplanado dos Ministerios, Anexo IR

“B” doMF, 4 Andar, Sala 402, CEP
70048-900, Brasilia DF, Brazil

Esplanda dos Ministerios Bloco P, CEP Hi if

70048-900, Brasilia DF, Brazil
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McDonald Building, 123 rue Slater, H if :
Ottawa, K1A OL8, Ontario, Canada
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http://www.rc.gc.ca

http://canada.gc.ca -

125 Sussex Drive, Ottawa, ON, K1A 062, H if -

Canada

http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca
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(1) 331-7607/7635

(1) 334-5044

541-345-0031

541-331-8932

541-331-2266

(54-11) 4342-7370/7723

(54-11) 4342-7723

(55)61 314 3408

(55)61 225 0166

(55)61 325 2033

(55)61 625 2194

613-957-3688

613-952-1547

613-944-4000
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Servicio Nacional De
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Customs Authority

Chile

http://www.aduana.co.cl
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Servicio Nacional de

Aduanas/Chile
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PROCHILE Alameda Bernardo 0"Higgins 1315, piso B, if :

2, Santiago, Chile
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http://www.prochile.cl
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Direccion de Impuestos Y Ministerio de Hacienda y Credito i 1f :

Aduanas Nacionales
(DIAN) — Customs
Authority

Publico, Carrera 7a, No 6-45, Piso 6,
Bogota ED, Colombia

http://www.dian.gov.co/
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Customs General
Administrator, Ministry bajo, Colonia Guerrero, 06300 Mexico
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Ministerio de Hacienday Avenue 6 y Calle 35, Panama IR
Tesoro
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Direccion Nacional de PO Box 1671, Balboa, Ancon, Panama M if :

Aduanas (Customs

Service)
CED)
Panamanian Institute of Torre B del Edificio del Banco MR
Foreign Trade (IPCE) Exterior, Avenida Balboa, Aptdo
6-1897, El Dorado, Panama f& H

Plaza Soto Mayor SN, 60 Valparaiso, H if :
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Plaza Sotomayor 60, Valparaiso, Chile H if
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Avenida Hidalgo 77, Modulo 1, Piso i if :

(56) 32 251122

(56) 32 230592

(56-32) 200 500

(56-32) 212 841

(56) 2 696 0043

(56) 2 696 0639

(57)1 341 7521

(57)1 286 5789

(52) 5 709 6365

(52) 5 228 3353

(507) 325 292

(507) 325 834

(507) 232 5355

(507) 225 2171

(507) 225 2193
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Central Board of Excise 156 E, North Block, New Delhi 110001, 5 % :
and Customs, Department India

of Revenue, Ministry of f& H
Finance (Jif B # # < http://www.ncst.ernet. in/other/
BOE) customs/index.html
Department of Commerce Udyog Bhavan, New Delhi-110 011,  Hi iF :
India 3016917
@k )
http://commin.nic. in/doc f& B .

Foreign Investment South Block, New Delhi 110011, India H if :
Promotion Board (FIPB)

f& B .
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India Trade Promotion Pragati Bhawan, Pragati Maidan, New H if :
Organisation Delhi - 110 001, India

f& B .
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Bureau of Indian Manak Bhavan, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg H if :
Standards 9, New Delhi 110002, India
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Indonesia Directorate JI. Jenderal Ahmad Yani Jakarta 13230 H if
General Customs and P.0 BOX 108 Jakarta 10002
Excise

http://www.beacukai.go.id
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Korean Customs Service 71 Nonhyun-Dong, Kangnam-ku, Seoul Hi if :
135-702. Rep of Korea

(511) 429-0313

(511) 465-5384.
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(91) 11 301 2849

(91) 11 301 6475

(91) 11-3015299/

(91) 11-3014418
(91) 11 301 1815

(91) 11 301 6298

(91) 3322819

(91) 11-3318142

(91) 11 323 7991

(91) 11 323 6902

4890308

822 512 2309
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(7 x) 135-702, Rep of Korea f B . 822 512 2322

http://www.customs.go.kr/

Ministry of Trade, #1, Chung-ang, Kwachon, Kyonggi-do, i #F : 82 2 503 9401
Industry and Rep of Korea
Communication £ H . 82 2 503 9601
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Korea Trade Promotion Korea World Trade Center, 159 M iF : 82 2 590 8600
Corp (KOTRA) Samsung-dong, Kangnam-ku, Seoul
137-040, Rep of Korea f& B : 82 2 533 0144

(G IES I R /N
A ) http://www.kotra.or.kr
Korean Foreign Trade & ¥ " ¥ + i 18 " 111 % /K W 1§ : 2543 2234

Association, Hong Kong % ' > 9#4% 907A %
f& H . 2854 0006
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Royal Customs and Excise Blockl1l, Government Offices Complex, H, iF : 60-3-6519088
Jalan Duta, 50596 Kuala Lumpur.

G %) f B . 60-3-6512548
http://www.customs.gov.my
e 17 1

Pakistan Central Board http://www.cbr.gov.pk
of Revenue ([ %t fff 1H

B B R
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Customs and Excise 55 Newton Road, #10-01, Revenue B35 . 65 272 8222
Department House, Singapore 307987

f& B . 65 250 8663
CE B & ) http://www.gov.sg/customs/

&)
Trade Development Board 230 Victoria Street #07-00 i . (65) 3376628
(TDB) Bugis Junction Office Tower
Singapore 188024 f& B . (65) 3376898/3376838
(A5 K JER)
http://www. tdb.gov.sg/ M % : RS 28617 TRADEV

Singapore Government  http://www.gov.sg
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Singapore Productivity 2 Bukit Merah Central, PSB Building, H if :
and Standards Board
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Singapore Trade

Development Board (i
¥ R a5k ER)

KB B R

Directorate General of

Customs, ROC

broME KB R .

Bureau of Standards

L2 S S I T
i - Board of Foreign

Trade

The Customs Department

CED

Department of Foreign

Trade

¢k 5 ER )

Board of Investment

(€5 T i S
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Board of Trade of

Thailand

FEHHE L R)

General Department of

Customs

Singapore 159835

f& 3T
http://ww.psb.gov.sg/
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http://www.tdb.gov.sg
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http://wwweng.dgoc.gov.tw/
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http://www.bsmi .gov. tw/ f& H
EdmagdtwWos — %5 HOig e
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Sunthornkose Road, Klong Toey, IR
Bangkok 100110, Thailand
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http://www.customs.go.th
Sanamchai Road, Bangkok 10200, IR

Thailand

555 Vipavadee Rangsit Road, Bangkok Hi if :

10900, Thailand
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150 Rajbopit Road, Bangkok 10200, Hi if :

Thailand

(L

B

Nguyen Van Cu St, Hanoi, Vietnam  Hi iF :

65 278 6666

65 278 6665

852-2528 6185

852-2861 0048

886 2 550 5500

866 2 550 8124

886 2 343 1700

886 2 393 2324
(02) 2351 0271

(02) 2351 7080

(66)2 249 0431

(66) 2 249 2874

(66) 2 223 1481

(66) 2 537 8111

(66) 2 537 8177

(66) 2 221 0555

(66) 2 225 3995

(84) 4 826 3948
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Ho Chi Minh City Customs 2 Ham Nghi Blvd, District 1, Ho Chi H iF :
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Minh City, Vietnam

Investment and Foreign 92-96 Nguyen Hue Blvd, District 1 Ho H if :

Trade Association
(INFOTRA)
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Chi Minh City, Vietnam
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AUSTRADE- Australian

Trade Commission
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Australian Customs
Service

G W i %)

Australian Quarantine
and Inspection Service

(AQIS)

(G oA A
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Standards Australia
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Ministry of Industry
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Australian Trade Commission MR
2201-3, 22/F., Harbour Centre
25 Harbour Road K .

WanChai, Hong Kong

http://www.austrade.gov.au/

Customs House, 5 Constitution Ave,
Canberra City, ACT 2601, Australia
f& 3T

B

http://www.customs.gov.au/

World Trade Center, Melbourne, VIC Hi if :
3005, Australia

f& B .
http://www.agis.gov.au/

1 The Crecscent Homebush, NSW 2140, H {iF :
Australia
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Na Frantisku 32, 110 15 Praha 1, Czech H, if :

and Trade of the Czech Republic

Republic
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(84) 8 8290912

(84) 8 8222912

(84) 8 8255682
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(852) 2588 5300

(852) 2827 4145

(852) 2827 0940

61-6-275-6666

61-6-275-6796

61-3-9246-6777

61-3-9246-6867

61-2-746-4700

61-2-746-8450
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(420) 2 249 51111

(420) 2 248 11089
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Administration Washingtonova 11 CS-113, 54 Prague 1, Hi if :

Centrale des Douanes Czech Republic
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ITD Hungary Investment 1051 Budagpest, Dorottya U4, PO Box Hi if :

and Trade Development, 222, H 1364, Hungary

Budapest f& H .
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National Customs and PO Box 109, H 1450, Budapest, Hungary H if :

Finance Guard, Ministry

of Finance K .
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Business Polska Poland
=1 2) http://www.polska.net/

R Z %
State Customs Committee 1-A Komsomolskaya Sq, Moscow 107842, Hi iF :
of the Russian Russia
Federation K .

(H x5 # X &R
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State Committee for 9 Leninskiy Prospekt, Moscow 117049 Hi if :

Standardization,
Metrology and f& B .
Certification
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Underscretariat for Amlara-Eskisehir Karayolu Inonu IR
Foreign Trade Bulvari, Emek Mevkii, Ankara, Turkey
e 3
b ") http://www. foreigntrade.gov.tr
Under-Secretary of Basbakanlik Gnmrnk Mustesarligi, IR

Customs Mal iye ve Gumruk Bakanligi, Mustesari,

(420) 61 33 2003

(420) 24 21 7081

(36) 1 118 0051

(36) 1 118 3732

(36) 1 218 0176

(36) 1 218 0192

(7) 095 975 3289

(7) 095 200 4213

(7) 095 236 6208

(7) 095 236 6231

(90) 312 3423900

(90) 312 3424001

(90) 4 117 1498
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Customs Ilkadim Caddesi, Dikmen Ankara, Turkey % E .
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IGEME (Export Promotion Mithatpasa Cad No 60, Kizilay, Ankara, i 1F :
Center) Turkey

e 3T
(4 2 ¥E by ) http://www. igeme.org.tr/introeng.htm
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Customs Postal Code 21534, Alexandria, Egypt R
Administration,
Ministry of Finance f& B .

CEE N
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Customs Authority 4 EI Tayaran St, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt Hi if :
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Customs & VAT 32 Argron Street, PO Box 32, Jerusalem 91002, H if
Authority Israel

f& 3T
G Bt K B {4 B http://www.mof.gov. il/customs/
OO
Investment 30 Argron Street, Jerusalem 94190, Israel Hi 1fi :

Promotion Center

f& B .
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Israel Export Industry House, 29 Harmered Street, Tel Aviv H i :
Institute 68125, Israel

f& B .
(G http://www.export.gov. il
)
Israel Trade Fairs Rokach Blvd, PO Box 21075, Tel Aviv 61210, H if :
and Convention Israel
Center f& H .

http://www. israel-trade-fairs.con/
(I a7 i
WO & W)

(90) 4 125

1989

(90) 312 417 2223

(90) 312 417 2233

HOE /fE H

(972) 2

(972) 2

(972) 2

(972) 2

972) 3

972) 3

972) 3

972) 3

(20) 3 482 0218

(20) 3 482 9592

(20) 2 260 5711

(20) 2 261 5557

670 3333

625 8602

622 0661

624 2412

514 2830

514 2902

646 2422

646 2494


http://www.igeme.org.tr/introeng.htm
http://www.mof.gov.il/customs/
http://www.tamas.gov.il/ipc.htm
http://www.export.gov.il
http://www.israel-trade-fairs.com/

Ministry of Industry Palace Building, 30 Argron Street, PO Box Hi ifi :

and Trade 299, Jerusalem 91002, Israel
f& H .

CC Dk A1 525 http://www. tamas.gov. il
)

%4 H
Customs Department Amman PO Box 90, Jordan IR
W ok http://ww.customs.gov. jo/ f& 3T

v R BT b fA

Saudi Arabian PO Box 3483, Riyadh 11197, Saudi Arabia  H 1if :
Department of
Customs f& H
CE R R
K
Saudi Arabia Imam Saud 1bn Abdul-Aziz Ibn, Mohammad HOif .
Standards Street, Mohammadia Quarter, Riyadh, P.0. Box
Organization SASO 3437, Riyadh 11471 f& B .

(€4S T A (S
e 2 2

M e

Department of Trade Private Bag X84, Pretoria 0001, South Africa Hi i :

and Industry

http://wwwdti .pwv.gov.za/ f& B .
(" & f Tk
)
Customs & Excise  Private Bag X47, Department of Finance, i 1f :
Administration Pretoria 0001, South Africa
f& B .
Gl %) http://www.sars.gov.za/ho/offices/customs/

Custframe.htm

BT 4r fH Bk & BF K B

Customs Department PO Box 255, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates Hi if :

B HE 2 W R ) f& B .
Sharjah Government PO Box 1651, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates Hi i :

Customs Department

http://www.sharjahcustoms.gov.ae f& H

R YR
%)

(972) 2 622 0220

(972) 2 624 5110

462 318 6188

464 7791

966-1-221-1618

966-1-404-3412

(966) 1

(966) 1

@7 12

@7 12

@7 12

@7 12

(971) 2

(971) 2
(971) 6

(971) 6

452

452

310

324

314

325

730

731
282

281

0132

0133

9791

3486

9759

7992

700

150
216

149


http://www.tamas.gov.il
http://www.customs.gov.jo/
http://wwwdti.pwv.gov.za/
http://www.sars.gov.za/ho/offices/customs/
http://www.sharjahcustoms.gov.ae

Dubai Department of P.0 Box 63, Dubai, UAE HOif .

Ports and Customs

http://ww.dxbcustoms.gov.ae f& H

UAE Government http://www.uae.gov.ae/
Linkages

(C/Z: T A (&
B )

Abu Dhahi Investment PO Box 3600, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates i % :

Authority (ADIA)

(L

B Am #Lote $ B
BL A4 )

& 37 H ¥ : 2000 4 8 H

971-4-663999

971-4-652061

(971) 2 269 100

(971) 2 274605


http://www.dxbcustoms.gov.ae
http://www.uae.gov.ae/

